Time:

Place:

‘Olelo TV:

Agenda:

Call to Order:

Minutes:

Committee
Reports:

CONTRACTORS LICENSE BOARD
Professional and Vocational Licensing Division
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
State of Hawaii

AGENDA
October 24, 2025
9:00 a.m.
In-Person King Kalakaua Conference Room
Meeting HRH King Kalakaua Building
Location: 335 Merchant Street, First Floor

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Subject to the availability of ‘Olelo personnel, members of the public may
also view the meeting by televised live broadcast on ‘Olelo TV.

The agenda was posted on the State electronic calendar as required
by Hawaii Revised Statutes (‘HRS”) section 92-7(b).

If you wish to submit written testimony on any agenda item, please
email your testimony to contractor@dcca.hawaii.gov or by hard copy
mail to: Attn: Contractors License Board, P.O. Box 3469, Honolulu,
HI 96801. We request submission of testimony at least 24 hours
prior to the meeting to ensure that it can be distributed to the Board
members.

Approval of the Applications Committee Meeting Minutes of October 6, 2025,
and the Board Meeting Minutes of August 22, 2025.

1. Scope of Activity Committee:
Paul Alejado and John Polischeck, Co-Chairpersons

Chapter 91, HRS,

Adjudicatory
Matters:

1. Settlement Agreements

a. Inthe Mater of the contractors’ Licenses of Two Sa
Construction & Consulting Inc. and Chad K Hewlen; CLB
2024-186-L

b. In the Matter of the Contractors’ Licenses of We Paint Maui
LLC and Jason A. Allen Traphagen, RME; CLB 2024-0158-L



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda

October 24, 2025
Page 2

in the Matter of the Contractors’ Licenses of Elite

Construction Management and Jesse K Alverio, RME; CLB

2024-0346-L
Reconvene
to Chapter 92
Meeting: The Board may enter into Executive Session to consider and evaluate

personal information relating to individuals applying for professional or

vocational licenses in accordance with Hawaii Revised Statutes section 92-

5(a)(1), and to consult with the board's attorney on questions and issues
pertaining to the Board's powers, duties, immunities, and liabilities in
accordance with Hawaii Revised Statutes section 92-5(a)(4).

Appearances
Before the Board:

Committee
Reports:

Vita Taraila (Individual)
“B” General building

Venture Alchemy LLC
Deanna Nicole Smith, RME
“B” General Building

National Services LLC
Lawrence G Lee, RME
“B” General building

Applications Committee Report

Kerrie Shahan, Executive Officer

a.

Blake H Cecil, RME
Cecil’'s Construction LL.C
C-6 Carpentry Framing

Place Services Incorporated
Troy S. Place, RME
“B” General building

Darrell JJ Sigman, RME

On Point Construction LLC

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry remodeling and
repairs

Conditional License Report

Kerrie Shahan, Executive Officer

a.

Island Wide HVAC Inc
Melissa W A Peahu
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
October 24, 2025

Page 3
Applications Committee Recommendations (list attached)
a. Request for Change in Business Status
b. Request for Waiver of Bond Requirement
c. Applications for Licensure
Ratifications
a. Noa Pacific Construction Inc
John K Griffin, Jr. RME
“A” General engineering
b. Envision Design Build LLC
Richard C Stancliff, RME
“B” General building
Owner-Builder Exemption Applications
a. Cavelle J Weekes
4, Examination Committee
Jerry Nishek, Chairperson
Contractors Examination Summary
Recovery Recovery Fund Report
Fund: Zale T. Okazaki, Esquire
Next Meeting: November 21, 2025
Adjournment:
10/17/25

If you need an auxiliary aid/service or other accommodation due to a disability, contact
Candace Ito at (808) 586-2700 or contractor@dcca.hawaii.gov as soon as possible,
preferably by two business days prior to the scheduled meeting. Requests made as early
as possible have a greater likelihood of being fulfilled. Upon request, this notice is
available in alternate/accessible formats.



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
October 24, 2025
Page 4

22 & W Construction Inc

A.T.D. Power Solutions LLC
Aaliilani LLC

Aaron M Lane, RME

Akua Po, RME

Alaka'i K Artates (Individual)

Alan M McGlohon, RME

Alatini Landscape Inc

Alexandrin Patron, RME

Allen Gadus, RME

Alliance TCO LLC

Aloha Bath & Flooring LLC

Aloha Construction Management LLC
Alpha-Omega Plumbing Inc
Anacleto Joey Boy S. Alcantara VI, RME
Anacleto Pio Alcantara, RME
Anderson H P Nguyen, RME
Andranik Mikayelyan, RME
Andres F Restrepo, RME

Andrew D Dias, RME

Andrew James, RME

Antonio T Laborte (Individual)

A-O Raingutters & Roll Forming LLC
Archana Das Gabbard, RME
Arthur C Parisi, RME

Arthur Paul Mooney Miller, RME
ATS Welding Inc

Austin Fire Systems LLC
Automated Conveyance Tech LLC
Babcock & Wilcox Construction Co LLC
Baja Industrial Welding Inc
Baumgardner House Raising LLC
Becho Inc

Benjamin Paul Sealy, RME

Bill V Nguyen (Individual)

Blake H Cecil, RME

Brandon Jacob Eshenour, RME
Brandon L Silva, RME

Brandon N Fernandez, RME
Brandon R Ferreira, RME

Brelen K Odagiri, RME

Brenton K Uyeno, RME

Brett A Steed, RME



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
October 24, 2025
Page 5

Brian G Goulet, RME

Brian James Cambier (Individual)
Brian O Scantlin, RME

Brian P Gluck, RME

Brian Volk, RME

Brizo Construction LLC
Browning Chapman LLC
Building Zone Industries LLC
C.l. Electric LLC

Cable Installers of America LLC
California Skateparks

Carlos A Paez Camelo, RME
CB Air Conditioning and Mechanical LLC
CCI Industrial Services LLC
Cecil's Construction LLC
Centerline Communications LLC
Chad Brent lverson, RME

Chad M Awai, RME

Christian Baumgardner, RME
Christian P Siania, RME
Christian S Durkan, RME
Christopher Byram, RME
Christopher M Cason, RME
Christopher Martinez, RME
Christopher W Campbell, RME
Clauger USA LLC

Clayton J Timmer, RME

Clear Water Mechanical Plumbing & Underground LLC
Coastal Current Construction LLC
Colby L Ayonon, RME

Cold War Refrigeration Inc
Collin R Saxby, RME
ControlTouch Systems LLC
Coral Pacific Construction LLC
Corey K Miranda, RME

Crabbe Services LLC

Crabbe Services LLC

Dani Carl C Palumo, RME
Daniel H Judge, RME

Daniel J Scott (Individual)
Daniel P McKearan, RME
Daniel S Roberts, RME

Daniel Z Gold, RME



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
October 24, 2025
Page 6

Daniil N Bugriyev, RME
Dante K Bush, RME

Darce Pivotto, RME

Darrel J J Sigman, RME
David J Frankin, RME

David J McCloskey Jr, RME
David J Van der Walle, RME
David K Calizar, RME

DBA S & K Plumbing

DCSK Plumbing LLC
Deanna Nicole Smith, RME
Demetrio M Tolentino, RME
Designsmith Builds Inc

DKB Electric LLC

Don Jessup, RME

Dong Jin Huh, RME
Douglas M Rogers, RME
Ducky Recovery LLC

Dustin W Timm, RME

Eagle Building Systems Inc
Earl E Shook Jr, RME

Eaton Corporation

Ed T Sukchai, RME

Edison Power Constructors Inc
Edward J Mendoza, RME
Edward Lee Divita Jr, RME
Elite Edge Painting LLC
Elite Plus Real Estate - Orem A Professional Limited Liability Company
Emberly V Leonida, RME
Emil T De Jesus, RME
Emilia S Finnsson, RME
Enclos Tensile Structures Inc
Envison Design.Build LLC
Eric James Olson, RME
Eric R Paranada, RME
Flexground LLC

Foxel LLC

FPC Construction LLC
Gabriel J Chong, RME
Garric A McLean, RME
Gary M Brennan, RME
Gemstar 808 LLC

Get Er Done Contracting LLC



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
October 24, 2025
Page 7

Global Odor Control Technologies of Hawaii, Inc
Gluck Development Company Inc
Gold Mountain Construction LLC
Gonzalo Planas Jr, RME

Good Tree Construction Inc
Green Water and Power HI LLC
GST Stone LLC

Ha Son Nguyen (Individual)
Hale Design-Build LLC

Haley Construction Inc

Hanale Builders LLC

Hans Nicholas Schroeder, RME
Hasnain Khalfan, RME

Hatzky and Sons LLC

Hawaii Construction & Remodeling LLC
Hawaii Island Contracting LLC
Hawaii Plant Finders LLC
Hawaii Pools LLC

Hawaii Unified Energy LLC
Hawaiian Telcom Inc

Helu P Alatini, RME

Henry James Correa, RME

HI Skil Tech LLC

Hl-Land Builders Corporation
HMT LLC

Home & Business Painters Hawaii LLC
Honolulu Electric LLC

Hoomau Construction Inc
Innovative Coatings LLC

Irv H Lipschutz, RME

Isany Quincoses-Yero, RME
Island Wide HVAC Inc

J & S Painting LLC

J Gag Farm Services LLC

Jack Foster, RME

Jack T Shizuru Jr, RME

James D Covington, RME
James K Carroll, RME

Jarame D Cabiles, RME
Jared-Michael Crisologo, RME
Jason | H Thune, RME

Jason K Kerr (Individual)

Jason M Zick, RME



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
October 24, 2025
Page 8

Jayson Kupaa Silva, RME
JDC Builders LLC

Jed J Munden (Individual)
Jefferson E Maarsingh, RME
Jeffrey A Jenkins, RME
Jeffrey J Scalisi, RME
Jeffrey John Wirtz, RME
Jeffrey M Bean, RME
Jeffry Hair, RME

Jem Tile and Stone Inc
Jeremy James Maddox (Individual)
Jeremy Q Banken RME
Jess Yenter, RME
JiKuang Yu (Individual)
Jinkyoung Shin, RME

Joel M Leite, RME

John McGill, RME

John R Woods, RME
John T Fletcher, RME

Jon R Bretschneider, RME
Jonthan M Hirt, RME
Joseph C Tenca, RME
Joseph E Gaglione, RME
Joseph M Ciaglia Jr, RME
Joseph S Suzuki JR, RME
Josh Mescall, RME

Josh R Langel, RME
Joshua B Friday

Jovoni J Carbullido, RME
Judge Netting Inc

Justin J Franklin, RME
Kaholo Land Services LLC
Kai K F C Reyes (Individual)
Kaleb J Markstrom, RME
Kauai Mechanical Inc

KC Air Conditioning LLC
Keao Construction LLC
Keith K Ishitani (Individual)
Kelly B Scofield, RME
Kelly J Linscott, RME
Kenneth J Keating, RME
Kenneth R Slezak, RME
Kennon W Bridges, RME



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
October 24, 2025
Page 9

Kenny Wisecup, RME

Kevin Button, RME

Kevin Thompson, RME

Khanh H Do, RME

Kiel R Mueller, RME

Kiel R Mueller, RME

Kirila Fire Training Facilities Inc
KJB Enterprises LLC

KOAK Construction LLC

Korey M Peters, RME

Kulike K Chong, RME

Kylee A | K Rapacon, RME
Lee W Hewitt, RME

Leighton John Lee, RME

Lena Blue Services Inc

Lenny Hatori, RME

Leroy E Nicolas Ili, RME

Linus Soholmar, RME

Luke A Shoup, RME

Lyman M Morikawa, RME

M Charles Beeck Jr, RME
Maikai Ka Hana Construction LLC
Makainai Construction LLC
Mammoet USA North Inc
Mana Millworks LLC

Manoa Construction LLC
Marble Unlimited LLC

Marc R Dunn (Individual)
Mason D Edmonds, RME
Matthew K Patterson, RME
Maui Flow LLC

Maui Monkey Tree Services LLC
Maui Solar Pros Inc

Mauloa Construction LLC
Maxim E Rachkovskiy, RME
McClone Construction Company LLC
McCloskey Mechanical Contractors Inc
Melissa M Treptow, RME
Melissa W A Peahu, RME
Melvin H Moisa (Individual)
Micah G Pepper (Individual)
Michael A Flores, RME
Michael A Flores, RME



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
October 24, 2025
Page 10

Michael D Cooper, RME

Michael K Matsuzaki, RME
Michael K Matsuzaki, RME
Michael R Tinoco, RME

Michael T Rabang Jr, RME
Michael W Gomlicker, RME
Miguel Delgado (Individual)
Mikael A Maatta, RME

Mikhail A Bublik, RME

Milton D McGill, RME

Modern Evolution Construction LLC
Modular Hawaii LLC

Moku Air LLC

MR Construction LLC
Mutzenberg LLC

Myles M Mizokami, RME

Myles M Mizokami, RME

Nathan Meyers, RME

Nathan P K Ramos Jr, RME
National Power LLC

Neil H Edwards, RME

New Horizons Telecom Inc

Next Level Custom Builders Inc
Nicanor R Anastacio Jr, RME
Nikko Builders LLC

NJR LLC

No Ka ‘Oi Plumbing Construction LLC
Noah S Chong, RME

Noel K Mutzenberg, RME

Novo Marble LLC

OES LLC

Ohana Custom Homes Inc

Oli Home Solutions and Repair LLC
Omni Mechanical Solutions

On Point Construction LLC

One Landscape Company LLC
Orlando Z Menor, RME

Pacific Demo LLC

Pacific District 808 LLC

Pacific Lawn & Landscaping LLC
Pacific Mobile Welding and Fabrication LL.C
Pacific Repairs LLC

Paul Edward Zwierski, RME



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
October 24, 2025
Page 11

Paul K Alejado, RME

PC Construction LLC

Peak Performance Energy LLC
Pedro Penatello, RME
Pelenato Lui-Yen, RME

Peritia Stone LL.C

Petra Schmiederova, RME
Pivotto’s Renovation Inc
Platinum Builders Hawaii LLC
Ply Flooring LLC

Po Brothers Inc

Pohakunakili Masonry Inc
Premier Logistics & Transportations
Preston L Sinenci Jr, RME
Prime Retail Services Inc

Pro Island Drain Cleaning & Service LLC
Pro Quality Construction LLC
Providence By Design Construction and Development LLC
Q&D Construction LLC

Quality Restoration Inc

R & F Power Solutions LLC

R & R Equipment Rentals LLC
R Hurst Excavation Inc

Radan Stankovic (Individual)
Ralph L Kibby Jr, RME

Randall J Holmes, RME
Randall P Sulte, RME

Randy R Pierce, RME
Rangeline Utility Services LLC
Regatta Development Inc
Reuben Lombardo, RME
Richard C Stancliff, RME
Richard J Viveros, RME
Richard T Mount, RME

Riley T Mansell, RME

Rima Pacific Construction LLC
Robert C Hiatt, RME

Robert J Tomas, RME

Robert S Milchling, RME

Rock John D Casintahan (Individual)
Rodney M Okabe, RME
Rogelio T Ricapor Jr, RME
Roger A Hatzky Jr, RME



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
October 24, 2025
Page 12

Ronald J K Kaea-Medley, RME
Rostislav Sladek (Individual)
Rousseau Services LLC
RSM Electric LLC

Russell F Crabbe, RME
Russell F Crabbe, RME
Ryan K Paik, RME

Ryan L Kwolek, RNE

Rylan J Stewart, RME

Rylan M Tanaka, RME

S & K Plumbing Services LLC
Sandy Michael Watson, RME
Schroeder Ohana LLC

SCL Builders LLC

Scott N Aoiki, RME

Sean Eric Austin, RME
Sean Everett Harden, RME
Sean K Diebold, RME

Sean M Hedden, RME

Sean Paul Harris (Individual)
Sebastian C Lancelotti, RME
Sebastian D Mariconda, RME
Select Plumbing Inc

Selso Guerra, RME

Shaina M Matsuura, RME
Shane K Rutledge, RME
Shane K Rutledge, RME
Shane Pinto Silva, RME
Shawn E Kelley, RME
Shogun Electric LLC

Siaki Faleta, RME

Sidney King, RME

Sidney P Reyes, RME
Signal USA LLC

Signhs & Decal Corp

Silva’s Construction LLC
Simon P Rousseau, RME
Sky Baski, RME

SMF Enterprises

SMFCC LLC

Soane Tupola Mui, RME
Solomon J K Makainai, RME
Spectra Company



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
October 24, 2025
Page 13

Stacy McRitchie, RME

Stacy Y Tokairin, RME

Steven J Biondi, RME

Steven J Blodgett RME

Steven J Nakanishi, RME
Steven Ken Endo, RME
Steven R Lequire, RME
Steven T Guido, RME

Storage Building Company LLC
Structureflex LLC

Structures Hardscapes Specialists Inc
Stuart J Lowe, RME
Subburamann L Venkataraman
Suzette Kilgoar, RME

T & K Electrical Services LLC
Tahauri & Co LLC

Tai K Gibson, RME

Taialoha Co Inc

Tanaka Plumbing Hawaii LLC
Team Industrial Services Inc
Tesla Inc

Tetetia A Tahauri, RME

Teylon Construction LLC

The Paver Turf Wall Co LLC
Theodore T Middieton, RME
Thomas A Stoddard Jr, RME
Thomas J Kirila, RME

Thomas J Waddle, RME
Threewide Development
Timothy A Bunton, RME
Timothy John Mortimer, RME
Timothy L McFadden, RME
Todd M Wong, RME

Top Notch AC and Mechanical LLC
Top Notch Carpentry LLC

TR Electric LLC

Trace Industries Inc

Tracie R Bingo, RME

Tracy K Poepoe, RME

Travis F Corpe, RME

Travis J Stephen, RME

Trevor Yee, RME

Tropical Raingutter of Hawaii Inc



Contractors License Board Meeting Agenda
October 24, 2025
Page 14

True North Restoration Hawaii Inc
Tyler C Ondatje, RME

Tyler T Suemori, RME
Unaloto T Latu (Individual)
Unitek Restorative Services LLC
Utilities One Inc

Venture Alchemy LLC

VIP Powerline Corp

Vita Taraila (Individual)

Volk Pacific Builders Inc
Wade H Nakayama, RME
Warlito Ganitano (Individual)
Wayne Perry Inc

Wayne S Sherrill, RME

WB LLC

Weixiang Chen (Individual)
Wendell Keohuloa, RME
West-Com & TV Inc

Wheat E C Mahoney, RME
William H Carlbom, RME
William M Gibson [il, RME
William Sadao Kerkau, RME
Wilson G F Liang, RME
Woods Ohana LLC

World Wide Technology LLC
Wyatt W K Butterbaugh, RME
Youngchan Ahn, RME



Date:
Time:

Place:

Present:

Guests:

Call to Order:

CONTRACTORS LICENSE BOARD
Professional and Vocational Licensing Division
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
State of Hawaii

Minutes of Meeting

Friday, August 22, 2025
9:00 a.m.

King Kalakaua Conference Room, King Kalakaua Building
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
335 Merchant Street, 15t Floor, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Jerry Nishek, Chairperson

John Polischeck Jr., Vice-Chairperson
Paul Alejado, Member
Eric Higashihara, Mem
Russell Inouye, Member:
Randall B.C. Lau, Member

Alan Shintani, Member

Daryl Suehiro, Member

Candace lto, Executive Officer

Lei Ana Green, Executive Officer

Kerrie Shahan, Executive Officer ,

Janice Lee, Regulated Industries Complaint Office
Amy Chin, Executive Officer

Young-Im Wilson, Supervising Executive Officer
Jordan Ching, Deputy Attorney General

¥

Colin Thompson, HPM
Christopher Byran, Hurse

Bryan Kaliko Jacob

Erik Nakamura, Kiewit

Anna Oshiro, Damon Key

Chris Campfield, Krekow Jennings

Wendy Chon Shigemura, C & C Electrical Contractor
- .Jon Mollison, Nakupuna Co.

Seamus Ryan

Anacleto Pio Alcantara

Jason South, Dome Technology

Zhengyao Zeng

Bixia Lin

Ashton Stallings, DCCA Communications Specialist
Kayla Setzler, DCCA Communications Specialist

There being a quorum present, Chairperson Nishek called the
meeting to order at 9:06 a.m.



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 2

Agenda:

Minutes:

The agenda was posted on the State electronic calendar as required
by Hawaii Revised Statutes (“HRS”) section 92-7(b).

It was moved by Mr. Lau, seconded by Mr. Polischeck, and
unanimously carried to approve the Applications Committee Meeting
Minutes of August 4, 2025 and the Board Meeting Minutes of June 27,
2025.

The following agenda item was taken out of order.

Executive
Session:

Appearances

Before the Board:

’Afte

At 9:08 a.m., it was moved by Mr. Alejado seconded by Mr.
Polischeck, and unanimously carried.to enter into executive session
pursuant to HRS section 92-5(a)(1), to consider and evaluate
personal information relating to individuals applying for professional or
vocational licenses cited in HRS section 26-9, and to consult with

Jordan Ching, Deputy Attorn] General, on questions and issues
pertaining to the Board’s powers, duties, privileges, imn unltles and
liabilities pursuant to HRS sectlon 92-5(a)(4). :

At 1:25 p.m., it was moved by Mr Polischeck, seconded by Mr.
Alejado and unanlmously carried to move out of executive session
and to reconvene to the Board s regular order of business.

a. Wen Ping Wen (Individual)
*B” General building.

Wen Ping Weng was present with his guest, David Fang, who
assisted Mr. Weng with Mandarin translation. Janie Lee, Regulated

Alejado and’ unanlmously carried to deny Wen Plng Weng’s
application for licensure in the “B” General building classification in
accordance with HRS section 444-11(a)(2) and Hawaii Administrative
Rules ("HAR”) sections 16-77-11(a)(1) and (2), and 16-77-18(a) for
lack of experience.

‘b, Hawaii Planing Mill Ltd

Colin P. Thompson, RME
C-44 Sheet metal

After discussion, it was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr.
Alejado and unanimously carried to deny Hawaii Planing Mill Ltd and
Colin P. Thompson’s RME applications for licensure in the C-44 Sheet
metal classification in accordance with HRS section 444-11(a)(2) and
HAR sections 16-77-11(a)(1) and (2), and 16-77-18(a) for lack of
experience.



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 3

c. Wendy Chon Shigemura, RME
C & C Electrical Contr Inc
“B” General building

After discussion, Wendy Chon Shigemura withdrew her RME
application for licensure in the “B” General building classification.

d. Eagle Building Systems Inc
Kenny Wisecup, RME
“B” General building

Kenny Wisecup was not present. After discussion, it was moved by
Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and unanimously carried
to defer Eagle Building Systems:Inc and Kenny Wisecup’s RME
applications for licensure in the “B” General building classification for
review by the Applications Committee at its September 2025 meeting.

e. Erik Y. Nakamura, RME
Kiewit Building Group Inc
“A” General engineering
“B” General building (approved 7/25)

Erik Y. Nakamura was present with his guest, Anna Oshiro, Esq.
After.discussion, Erik Y. Nakamura withdrew his RME application for

licensure in the “A” General engineering classification.

g N Christopher A. Campfield, RME

" Krekow Jennings:Inc
“B” General building

After diséﬁésion, it was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr.

Alejado, and unanimously carried to defer Christopher A. Campfield’s
RME application for licensure in the “B” General building classification
pending the submittal of verification of his degree in construction
management; and a revised project list verifying forty-eight months of
his on-site supervision and direction of his employees constructing
buildings from the “ground-up” and from start to finish self-performing
work in the broad scope of the “B” General building classification,
including but not limited to drywall, cement concrete, carpentry
framing, and finish carpentry work. Mr. Campfield may document
projects from more than ten years ago where he was on-site directing
the means and methods of projects in the broad scope of the “B”
General building classification.



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 4

g. Noah S. Chong, RME
Helix Electric Inc
C-13 Electrical (approved 3/25)
C-63 High voltage electrical

Mr. Chong was unable to attend and requested to be deferred to the
September meeting. After discussion, it was moved by Mr.
Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and unanimously carried to
defer Noah S. Chong’s RME application for licensure in the C-63 High
voltage electrical classification to the September 2025 meeting.

h. Anacleto Pio Alcantara, RME
A H Construction LLC
“B” General building

After discussion, it was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr.
Alejado, and unanimously carried to defer Anacleto Pio Alcantara’s
RME application for licensure in the “B” General building classification
pending the submittal of jised project list verifying forty-eight
months of his on-site supervision and direction of his employees
constructing stand-alone buildings from the “ground-up” and from start
to finish self-performing work in the broad scope of the “B” General
building classification, including but not limited to cement concrete
work; and the amount of supervising experience should only include
the actual time spent on-site supervising his employees performing
work in the broad scope of the “B” General building classification.

Na Alii Consulting.& Sales LLC
“A” General engineering

After discussion, Jon M. Mollison withdrew his RME application for
licensure in the *A” General engineering classification.

j- R Hurst Excavation Inc
Christopher Byram RME
“A” General engineering

After discussion, Christopher Byram withdrew R Hurst Excavation Inc

and his RME application for licensure in the “A” General engineering
classification and amended the applications to apply for licensure in
the C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching classification. It was
moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and
unanimously carried to defer R Hurst Excavation Inc and Christopher
Byram’s RME applications for licensure in the C-17 Excavating,
grading, and trenching classification pending the submittal of a project
list verifying forty-eight months of his on-site supervision and direction



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 5

Committee

Reports:

of his employees performing work in the broad scope of the C-17
Excavating, grading, and trenching classification.

1. Applications Committee Report
Candace lto, Executive Officer

a. Infinity Group LLC
Craig R Akina RME
“B” General building

After discussion, it was moved by Mr. ngashlhara seconded by Mr.
Alejado, and unanimously carried to approve Infinity Group LLC and
Craig R Akina’s RME applications for I|censure in the “B” General
building classification.

b. George Bartley Rioux I, RME
CML Specialties LLC
C-25 Institutional and commercial equipment

After discussion, it:was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr.
Alejado, and unanimously carried to approve George Bartley

Rioux II's, RME application for licensure in the C-25 Institutional and
commercial equipment classification.

~¢. Walk on Wood Maui LLC

Seamus Ryan, RME
C-21 Flooring

.. After discussion, it was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr.

ejado, and unanlmously carrled to deny Walk on Wood Maui LLC

Fiborlng classification in accordance with HAR section 16- 77 11(b)
and HRS sections 444-17(10) and 436B-19(5) for attempting to
procure a license through fraud, misrepresentation, or deceit, and

~ failure to demonstrate the required experience.

Conditional License Report
Lei Ana Green, Executive Officer

None



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting
Page 6

3. Applications Committee

Applications Committee Recommendations

a. Request for Change in Business Status
b. Request for Waiver of Bond Requirement
c. Applications for Licensure

It was moved by Mr. Higashihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and
unanimously carried to approve, defer, deny, or withdraw the license
applications on the Applications Committeg Attachment in the above
categories as attached to the meeting minutes.

Ratifications:

a. Oshkosh Aerotech LL
John P. Thompson,:RM
“B” General buildi

E

ihara, seconded by Mr. Alejado, and
approval of the above application.

It was moved by Mr. Hig
unanimously carried to rati

4. Owner-Builder Exemption Applications

a. Donald Musser

b. Eme and MawLog Inocencio

nation Committee
Jerry Nishek, Chairperson

Contractors Examination Summary

The\,ﬂ,Contractors Examination Summary for July 2025 was distributed

The following agenda item was taken out of order.

Contractor
Consumer :
Education Fund: Media on Hiring Licensed Contractors

Ashton Stallings and Kayla Setzler, DCCA Communications
Specialists, presented the Spectrum Warrior Football package. The
2025 University of Hawaii football season will not appear on pay-per-
view and will be available live on Spectrum TV and Hawaiian Telcom.



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 7

Recovery Fund:

Next Meeting:

Adjournment:

The package includes 7 live spots and 14 retelecasts as well as live
in-game streaming. The Maui only package is $3,626.00 and the
statewide package total is $21,145.00 and includes Maui. The
Contractors Education Fund current balance is approximately
$50,000.00.

After discussion, it was moved by Mr. Polischeck, seconded by Mr.
Lau and unanimously carried to approve a budget of $21,145.00 plus
tax from the Contractors Education Fund for the statewide Spectrum
Warrior Football package.

Recovery Fund Report:
Zale T. Okazaki, Esquire

Ms. Okazaki’'s Recovery Fund Report dated August 7, 2025 was
distributed to the Board for. thelr information.

Friday, September 26, 2025

There being no further business to dlscuss the meeting was
adjourned at 1:44 p.m.

Taken and recorded by: -

[s/ Candace lto

Candace Ito

Executive Officer

9/29/25

,_|,_|
—_

Minutes approved as is.
Minutes approved with changes. See minutes of.



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting
Page 8

APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE ATTACHMENT

3.a. Request for Change in Business Status

3.b.  Request for Waiver of Bond Requirement

WB-1 Pacific Concrete Works Inc
Eric W Potter, RME -
“B” General building
C-31 Masonry
C-41 Reinforcing Steel
Request: Waiver of $15,000.00 bond
Recommend: Defer

3.c. Applications

A: Approve applications, subject to all requirements except examinations.

1.  Affordable Home LC
Rostin T Honda, =
C-52 Ventilating anc

Benevides Plumbing
Anthony L K Benevides; |
€-37 Plumbing

Allen T Canter (Individual)
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and-carpentry
remodeling and repairs

C-21 Flooring
C-51 Tile

4. . Wei Chun R Ma, RME
"~ A &KConstruction Inc
“B” General building

5. Maselli Electric LLC
Paul J Maselli, RME
C-13 Electrical

6. Maui Custom Woodworks Inc
Jason A Lewis, RME
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 9

7.

10.

11.

12.

Oshkosh Aerotech LLC
John P Thompson, RME
“B” General building

RF Installations LLC
Rene A Figueredo, RME
“B” General building

Seven Star Electric LLC
Kai Lau Kong, RME
C-13 Electrical

Sons and Daughters of the Pacific LLC
Patrick J Borge Jr, RME
“B” General building

TCON General LLC
Sergi Beltrol Navarro, RME
“B” General building

Christopher A Zeller, RME
K M Electrical Services.Inc
C-13 Electrical

B. Approve applications; subject to ali requiremehts including
examinations in Parts | and Il, except as otherwise noted.

Amped Electric LLC
Patrick J Pasamonte, RME
C-13 Electrical :

Emmanuel Addai, RME
Austin/Jones Corp
“B” General building

Brant L Brown, RME
Hapa Landscaping, LLC
C-27 Landscaping

California Home Company
Ruslan Bachinsky, RME
“B” General building

Christopher A Canter (Individual)
C-51 Tile

Concreate Oahu LLC
Jourdan Krantz, RME
‘C-33 Painting and decorating



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 10

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
13.
%
17.

18.

Custom Hearth Distributors Inc
Christian M Lecates, RME

C-5a Garage door and window shutters

Dome Technology LLC
Jason P South, RME

“A” General engineering (approve 4/25)
C-41 Reinforcing Steel (approve 4/25)

C-48 Structural Steel

Howell Drywall LLC
Howard R Howell 1ll, RME
C-12 Drywall

Infinity Group LLC
Craig R Akina, RME
“B” General building

JV Construction LLC _
John Castro Velasco, RME
“B” General building

Nicholas William Jeffries; RME
SG Builder LLC
“B” General building -

Robert Kiss (Individual)
“B” General building

Aaron M Lane, RME
Hensel- Phelps Construction Co

=4A” General engineering (defer 8/25)

’.General building

Reginald S Leite; RME
Trio Construction LLC
“B” General building

Mainz Builders, Inc
Morgan Mainz, RME
‘B” General building

Malafu Solutions LLC
Ana F Malafu-Eliesa, RME
C-27 Landscaping

Manoa Construction LLC

Douglas M Rogers, RME

“A” General engineering (defer 8/25)
“B” General building

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 11

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

Judson K McCandiess, RME
Rojac Construction Inc
“A” General engineering

Mermel Enterprises LLC
Zachary A Mermel, RME
C-27 Landscaping

Michael K J Nearman, RME
Quality Builders Inc
“B” General building

Northshore Exteriors Inc (Additional classification)
Dennis Millikan Elbert, RME

“B” General building (withdraw 6/25)

C-42 Roofing

C-44 Sheet metal

Pacific Dirt Works LLL.C . (Addltlonal classification)
Jason L K Chong, RME
“A” General engineering

Pristine Pacific Builders LLC
Thinh Q Nguyen, RME
“B” General building

George Bartley Rioux I, RME |
CML Specialties LLC
C-25 Institutional and commerC|aI equipment

Rudenko LLC

lvan Rudenko, RME
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodellng and repalrs

Structural Preservation Systems LLC
Emily Nilson Cleland, RME
C-41 Reinforcing steel

TRS Consulting Inc ) (Additional cassification)

Timmy R Stuck, RME

C-3 Asphalt paving and resurfacing

The HWA Group Inc (Additional classification)
Daniel L Carroll, RME
“B” General building

Brady T Tokuda (Individual)
C-13 Electrical



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 12

C.

D.

31.

32.

Demetrio M Tolentino, RME

Jas W Glover Ltd

“A” General engineering

“B” General building (defer 8/25)

Wood Floor Pros LLC
Jessy L S T Lansdale, RME
C-21 Flooring

Withdraw applications.

1.

KStone Plumbing Corporation
Keith K Ishitani, RME
C-37 Plumbing

Jon M Mollison, RME
Na Alii Consulting & Sales LLC
“A” General engineering

Mr Lee Air Conditioning Service LLC
Duc Hong Vu, RME (defer 8/25)
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

Erik Y Nakamura, RME =~
Kiewitt Building Group
“A” General engineering

“B” General building (approve 7/25)

R Hurst Excavation Inc

Christopher Byram, RME
“A” General engineering..

C-17 Excavation, grading, and trenching (defer 8/25)

| Wéndy Chon Shigemura, RME

C & C Electrical Contr Inc
“B” General building

The Paver Turf Wall Co LLC
Steven J Biondi, RME

C=7 Carpet laying (withdraw 6/25)
C-27 Landscaping

C-31 Masonry (withdraw 8/25)

Deny applications; failure to show requisite experience and/or failure to
show good reputation for honesty, truthfulness, financial integrity, and
fair dealing.

1.

Hawaii Planing Mill Ltd
Colin P Thompson, RME
C-44 Sheet metal

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 13

E.

2. Walk on Wood Maui LLC
Seamus Ryan, RME
C-21 Flooring

3. Wen Ping Weng (Individual)
“B” General building

Defer applications for further investigation or request for additional

documentation.

4N Services LLC

Richard Nuessen, RME

C-13 Electrical (withdraw 4/25)
C-37 Plumbing

C-57a Pumps installation

A.T.D. Power Solutions LLC
Lee W Hewitt, RME

“B” General building

C-13 Electrical

C-63 High voltage electrical

Aaliilani LLC -

Wendell Keohuloa, RME

C-44 Sheet metal

C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

Youngchan Ahn, RME
QRSE Builders LLC

_“A” General engineering .

_Aloha Bath & Flooring LLC
James D Covington, RME
C-5.Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

C-7 Carpet laying

Alpha-Omega Plumbing Inc
Neil H Edwards, RME
C-37 Plumbing

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting
Page 14

8. Anacleto Joey Boy S. Alcantara VI, RME
Group Builders Inc
“A” General engineering
“B” General building (approve 1/24)
C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs (withdraw 1/25)
C-12 Drywall (withdraw 1/25)
C-33b Taping (withdraw 1/25)
C-36 Plastering

9. ARCO DB Companies Inc
William P Jensen, RME
“B” General building

10.  Artistic Builders Corporation
Nainoa | C Leong, RME
“A” General engineering

11. Automated Conveyance Tech LLC
Kiel R Mueller, RME
C-13 Electrical

12. Babcock & Wilcox Constructlon .Co LLC
Randy R Pierce, RME
C-4 Boiler, hot-water heatmg, and steam
flttlng ;

13. Matthew B Barben (Indlwdual)
“B” General bU|Id|ng

Baumgardner House Raising LLC
Christian Baumgardner RME
“B” General bu1|d|ng

Becho Inc
Edward J Mendoza, RME
‘A’ General Engineering

16. Building Zone Industries LLC
Don Jessup, RME
“B” General building
C-48 Structural steel

17. C & C North America Inc
Matt G Klein, RME
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

(Additional classification)

(Dual status — Cd:‘}i;troITouch
Systems LLC)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 15

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

CCl Industrial Services LLC
Randall P Sulte, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating

C.l. Electric LLC
Christian P Siania, RME
C-13 Electrical

CLK Repairs LLC
Eddie Wong, RME
“B” General building

Cable Installers of America LLC
Carlos A Paez Camelo, RME
C-13 Electrical

C-15 Electronic systems

Jovoni J Carbullido, RME
The Davey Tree Expert Company
C-27 Landscaping

Christopher A Campfield, RME
Krekow Jennings Inc
“B” General building

Cecil’'s Construction LLC
Blake:H Cecil, RME
“B"«General building

Centerline Communications LLC
Rylan J Stewart, RME
“B” General building
C-13 Electrical *
C-15b Telecommunicati
C-68TN Communication tower

Gabriel J Chong, RME
Sunspear Energy, LLC
C-13 Electrical

Noah S Chong, RME

Helix Electric Inc

C-13 Electrical (approve 3/25)
C-63 High voltage electrical

Clauger USA LLC
Benjamin Paul Sealy, RME
C-40 Refrigeration

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 16

20.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

38.

39.

-DCSK PIumblng LLC

Clear Water Mechanical Plumbing &
Underground LLC

Selso Guerra, RME

C-37 Plumbing

Dylan John Clark, RME
Glas Inc
C-22 Glazing and tinting

Coastal Current Construction LLC
Richard T Mount, RME
“B” General building

Cold War Refrigeration Inc
Andrew James, RME
C-40 Refrigeration

ControlTouch Systems LLC
Kiel R Mueller, RME
“B” General building

Coral Pacific Construction LLC
Timothy A Bunton, RME
C-7 Carpet laying
C-21 Flooring

Crabbe Serwces LLC

Russell F Crabbe, RME

C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
C-24 Building moving and wrecklng
C-31 Masonry .. - \

Protech Roofing LLC..
C-1 Acoustical and insulation

Dharma:mConstruction LLC
Thomas Bartley Abbott, RME
“B” General building

Diamond Head Plumbing Inc
Cooper K Hazzard, RME
C-37 Plumbing

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 17

40.

41.
42.
43.
44,

45.

46.

a7

48.

Diamond Head Plumbing Inc
Robert E Hazzard, RME

“B” General building

C-37 Plumbing

Andrew D Dias, RME
A-1 Budget Plumbing Inc
C-37 Plumbing

Sean K Diebold, RME
Climate Pros LLC
C-13 Electrical

Ding Group LLC
Zongming Ding, RME
“B” General building

Eagle Building Systems Inc
Kenny Wisecup, RME
“B” General building

Eaton Corporation
Gonzalo Planas Jr, RME
“B” General building
C-13 Electrical

Eaton Corporation

Steven T Guido, RME
C-13:Electrical

C-63 High voltage electrical

Eaton Corporation
Jess Yenter, RME
“A” General engineering

Edison Power Constructors Inc
Wayne S Sherrill, RME

C-13 Electrical

C-63 High voltage electrical




Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 18

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

Elite Plus Real Estate - Orem A
Professional Limited Liability Company
Michael K Matsuzaki, RME

“A” General engineering (withdraw 3/25)
“B” General building (withdraw 3/25)

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

C-12 Drywall

C-17 Excavation, grading, and trenching
C-31a Cement concrete

C-37a Sewer and drain line

C-43 Sewer, sewage disposal, drain, and
pipe laying

C-48 Structural steel i
C-68MI Prefabricated metal buildings

Enclos Tensile Structures Inc
Allen Gadus, RME

Steven Ken Endo, RME
Jack Endo Electric Ine
C-13 Electrical

Brandon Jacob Eshenour, RME
Hale Partners: LLC
“B” General building

C-31a Cement concrete
C-41 Reinforcing steel

Emilia S Finnsson, RME
Michels Construction Inc
“A” General engineering

Flexground LLC

Michael W Gomlicker, RME

“A” General engineering (withdraw 2/24)
C-68 Classified specialist

C-3b Playcourt surfacing

C-25 Institutional and commercial
equipment



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 19

56.

57.

58.
59.

60.

61.

62.

.63,

64.
65.

66.

Michael A Flores, RME

Unitek Restorative Services LLC
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

C-21 Flooring

C-33 Painting and decorating

Jack Foster, RME

Dave Foster Builders Inc :
“B” General building (withdraw 6/25)
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

Fox Homes LLC
Jason T Fox, RME
“B” General building

Foxel LLC
Petra Schmiederova, RME
C-13 Electrical

Warlito Ganitano (Individual)
C-27 Landscaping

Gemstar 808 LLC

Jack T Shizuru Jr, RME
C-7 Carpet laying
C-21.Flooring

C-51 Tile

Get Er Done Contracting LLC
David J Van der Walle, RME
“B™General building

(Additional classification)

(Additional classificaiion)

'(’Dual status — 808 Maintenance
& Flooring Inc)

Global OerYControI Technologies of Hawaii, Inc

Jeffry Hair, RME

C-25 Institutional and commercial equipment

C-44 Sheet metal

Go With The Flow Plumbing LLC
Nicholas A Rodrigues, RME
C-37 Plumbing

Good Tree Construction Inc
Dong Jin Huh, RME
“B” General building

Green Water and Power HI LLC
Daniel Z Gold, RME
C-13 Electrical



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 20

67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

75.

76.

HI-Land Builders Corporation
William H Carlbom, RME
“B” General building

HMT LLC
Sean Eric Austin, RME
C-68ST Storage tank

Hale Design-Build LLC
Jason M Zick, RME
“B” General building

Hanale Builders LLC
Henry James Correa, RME
C-12 Drywall

C-42 Roofing

Sean Paul Harris (Individual)
“B” General building

Hawaii Pools LLC
Thomas A Stoddard-dr, RME

C-17 Excavating, grading, and:trenching

C-23 Gunite

C-27 Landscaping

C-31 Masonry.

C-37a Sewer and drain line

C-43 Sewer, sewage disposal, drain, and

pipe laying
C-49 Swimming pool

Hawaiian Design Build LLC
Justin Thain, RME
“B” General building

3 Electrical
HeinzPiumbing LLC
Gregory J Heinz, RME
C-37 Plumbing

Eddie J Hill, RME

The Davey Tree Expert Company

C-27 Landscaping

(Dual status — East Oahu
Construction LLC)

tional classification)

(Dual status — Swan Builders
International LLC)

(Dual status - Puuwai Design &
Construction LLC)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting
Page 21

77. Jonthan M Hirt, RME
Taper
“B” General building

78. Hoomau Construction Inc
Shane Pinto Silva, RME
C-9 Cesspool
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
C-37a Sewer and drain line
C-43 Sewer, sewage disposal, drain, and
pipe laying
C-43a Reconditioning and repairing
pipeline

79. Keith K Ishitani (Individual)
C-37 Plumbing

80. Island Built Construction LLC
Perry Paracuelles, RME
“B” General building

81. Chad Brent lverson,.RME
Warm Creek Holdings LLC
C-52 Ventilation and air conditioning

82. J Gag Farm:Services LLC
Joseph E Gagliorie, RME
“B” General building
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching (approve 4/25)

83. J&S Painting LLC
Sean M Hedden, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating

84. KJB Enterprises LLC
v Brian G Goulet, RME
= C-13 Electrical

85. Kaholo Land Services LLC
Corey K Miranda, RME
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
C-27 Landscaping

86. Kauai Mechanical Inc
Colby L Ayonon, RME
C-37 Plumbing



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 22

87.
88.
89.
90.

91.

92.
93.
94.

95,

96.

97.

98.

99.

Shawn E Kelley, RME
Trane U S Inc
“B” General building

Kirila Fire Training Facilities Inc
Thomas J Kirila, RME
“A” General engineering

Kona Hema Stonemasonry LLC
Jim Medeiros Jr, RME
C-31b Stone masonry

Kupono Painting LLC
Michael Pao, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating

Antonio T Laborte (Individual)
C-49 Swimming pool

Aaron M Lane, RME

Hensel Phelps Construction Co

“A” General engineering .

“B” General building (approve 8/25)

Unaloto T Latu (Individual)
C-31 Masonry

Lightning Protection Systems LLC
William L Stone, RME
C-13 Electrical '

Chang:Song Lin (Individual)
“B” General building

Garrett G Briggs, RME

- C-13 Electrical

l(\v;?;l?Ri\Qpnstruction LLC
Maxim E Rachkovskiy, RME
“B” General building

Jeremy James Maddox (Individual)
C-15 Electronic systems

Mammoet USA North Inc
Jeffrey A Jenkins, RME
“A” General engineering

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting
Page 23

100. Mammoet USA North Inc
Sidney King, RME
“A” General engineering

101. Manoa Construction LLC
Douglas M Rogers, RME
“A” General engineering
“B” General building (approve 8/25)

102. Marble Unlimited LLC
Khanh H Do, RME
“B” General building

103. Maui Flow LLC
Ronald J K Kaea-Medley, RME
C-49a Swimming pool service

104. Maui Solar Pros Inc
Preston L Sinenci Jr, RME
C-13 Electrical

105. Mauloa Construction LLC
Nicanor R Anastacio Jr, |
“B” General building

106. McCloskey Mechanical Contractors Inc
David J- McCloskey Jr, RME
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

107. Alan M McGlohon, RME
Habitat Kauai Inc
C-27 Landscaping

108. Garric A McLean, RME
Stellar Group. Incorporated
“B” General building

109. Orlando Z Menor, RME
Hawaiian Electric Co Inc
C-62 Pole and line

110. Mobo Pacific LLC
Mourad Z Bowen, RME
“B” General building

111. Modern Evolution Construction LLC
Christopher Martinez, RME
“B” General building

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 24

- 121.

112.

113.

114.

115.

116.

117.

118.

119.

120. , ,
- Josh Mescall, RME

Moku Air LLC
Brandon N Fernandez, RME
C-40 Refrigeration

Robert Muraoka, Individual
C-42 Roofing

Na Alii Consulting & Sales LLC
Jonathon G Marquette, RME
C-15b Telecommunications

Steven J Nakanishi, RME
State Wide Plumbing Inc
C-37 Plumbing

National Power LLC
Paul Edward Zwierski, RME
C-13 Electrical

National Services LLC
Lawrence G Lee, RME
“B” General building: -

Viliami V Naulu (Indlwdual)
C-31 Masonry ,

New Horizons Telecom Inc:
Leighton John Lee, RME
C-68TN Communication tower

Next Leveﬂl;i;Custom ilders Inc.__

gy General building

122

123.

124.

Joshua D lea (IndIVIduaI)
C-31 Masonry

No Ka ‘Oi Plumbing Construction LLC
Timothy John Mortimer, RME
C-37 Plumbing

Brelen K Odagiri, RME
Aloha Steel Corp
C-41 Reinforcing steel

Oli Home Solutions and Repair LLC
Tai K Gibson, RME

“B” General building (withdraw 7/25)
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry
remodeling and repairs

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 25

125.

126.

127.

128.

129.

130.

131.

132.

134.

135.

Eric James Olson, RME
Hawaiian Solar & Plumbing Inc
C-37 Plumbing

C-61 Solar energy systems

Omni Mechanical Solutions

Joseph C Tenca, RME

C-40 Refrigeration

C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

On Point Construction LLC
Darrel J J Sigman, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and
carpentry remodeling and repairs

PC Construction LLC
Collin R Saxby, RME
C-3 Asphalt paving and surfacing

Pacific Lawn & Landscaping LLC
Theodore T Middleton, RME
C-27 Landscaping i

Pacific Repairs LLC

Arthur Paul Mooney Miller,’ RME

“B” General building (approve 6/25)
C-52 Ventilating and air condltlonlng

Peak Performance Energy LLC,f,xai
Michael D. Cooper, RME
C-13 Electrical &

Peritia Stone LLC
Jeffrey John Wirtz, RME
C-51 Tile

.. Po Brothers Inc

Akua Po, RME

Poh ktihékili Masonry Inc
Soane Tupola Mui, RME
C-31 Masonry

Premier Logistics & Transportations
Andranik Mikayelyan, RME

“B” General building

C-37 Plumbing

C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 26

136.

137.

138.

139.

140.

141.

143;

Pro Island Drain Cleaning & Service LLC
Brandon R Ferreira, RME
C-37 Plumbing

Providence By Design Construction and
Development LLC

Gary M Brennan, RME

“B” General building

C-37 Plumbing

Q&D Construction LLC
Jeffrey M Bean, RME
“A” General engineering

QUTM CORP
Kenneth Corben, RME
“B” General building
C-13 Electrical

C-37 Plumbing

Quality Restoration Inc
Earl E Shook Jr, RME :
C-1 Acoustical and msulatlon
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and
carpentry remodeling and repairs
C-19 Asbestos

R Hurst Excavatlon Inc

Christopher Byram, RME :

“A” General englneermg (withdraw 8/25)
C-17 Excavatl , gradln ; and trenchlng

Andrés F Restrepo RME
C-13 Electrical

RSM Electric LLC

- Robert S Milchling, RME

144.

145.

146.

C-13 Electrical

Rangejvlvinﬁve Utility Services LLC
Christopher W Campbell, RME
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching

Kai K F C Reyes (Individual)
“B” General building

Rousseau Services LLC
Simon P Rousseau, RME
C-23 Gunite

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting
Page 27

147. S & K Plumbing Services LLC
DBA S & K Plumbing
Sandy Michael Watson, RME
C-37 Plumbing

148. SCL Builders LL.C
Sebastian C Lancelotti, RME
“B” General building

149. SMF Enterprises
Siaki Faleta, RME
C-31b Stone masonry

150. SMFCC LLC
Scott N Aoki, RME
“B” General building

151. Jeffrey J Scalisi, RME
Architectural Glass & Aluminum Co Inc
C-22 Glazing and tinting .

152. Brian O Scantlin, RME " (Dual status — Sperber Landscape

Sperber Landscape Companies of Kona LLC . Companies of Kauai LLC; and
“A” General engineering - Sperber Landscape Companies of

“B” General building Hawau LLC)
C-27 Landscaping ,

153. DameI‘SJ Scott (Individual)

154.

155. Luke A Shoup, RME
- MEVLLC

. C-19 Asbestos

“. €-24 Building moving and wrecking (approve 4/25)

156. Signal USALLC
Irv H Lipschutz, RME
“B” General building

157. Rostislav Sladek (Individual)
C-51 Tile

158. Slope Solutions Hawaii LLC
Brian K Jacob, RME
C-34 Slope stabilization
C-68RL Rockfall mitigation



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 28

159.

160.

161.

162.

163.

164.

165.

1 66 U :
* Harris Rebar South Pacific Inc

167,

168.

169.

Sound Solution Group LLC
Steven T Williams, RME

C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-15 Electronic systems

Spectra Company
Reuben Lombardo, RME
C-31b Stone masonry

Levi B Sperl, RME

Steve’s Plumbing, Heating, Cooling &
Electrical LLC

C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

Radan Stankovic (Individual)

C-68 Classified specialist (W|thdraw 4I25)
“B” General building .

C-19 Asbestos (approve 6/25):

Storage Building Company LLC
Kenneth R Slezak, RME
C-48 Structural steel: »

Structures Hardscapes Specialists:Inc
Jeremy Q Banken RME"

C-31b Stone masonry
Sunsource Power LLC

James C Gonsalves, RME

C-13 Electrical

oseph S Suzuki JR, RME

C-38 Post tensioning
C-41 Reinforcing Steel

TR Electric LLC
Tracie R Bingo, RME
C—13 Electncal

Talaloha ColInc

Zendo Kern, RME

C-9 Cesspool

C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching

Vita Taraila (Individual)
“B” General building

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 29

170.

171.

172.

173.

174.

175.

176.

177.

- 178.

179.

180.

181.

Team Industrial Services Inc
Christopher M Cason, RME
C-68 Classified specialist

Tesla Inc
Dustin W Timm, RME
C-13 Electrical

Teylon Construction LLC
Kevin Button, RME
C-13 Electrical

The Paver Turf Wall Co LLC
Steven J Biondi, RME

C-7 Carpet laying (withdraw 6/25)
C-27 Landscaping

C-31 Masonry (withdraw 8/25)

Kevin Thompson, RME
Bellingham Marine Industries Inc
“A” General engineering

Jason | H Thune, RME
Hawaiian Telcom Inc
C-15b Telecommunications

Clayton:J limmer, RME
Readyman Services Inc
C-37 Plumbing

Demetrio M Tolentino; RME

v Jas W Glover Ltd

. “A” General engineering (approve 8/25)
 *B” General building

Robert J Tomas, RME
Moss & Associates LLC
“A” General engineering
“B” General building

Raquel Ann L C Toyozaki (Individual)
“B” General business

Melissa M Treptow, RME
Allied Electric Limited Liability Company
“A” General engineering

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 30

182.

183.

184.
185.
186.
187.
188.
189.
{ 190.
191.
192.

193.

True North Restoration Hawaii Inc (Additional classification)
Wheat E C Mahoney, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry

remodeling and repairs

Unitek Restorative Services LLC (Additional classification)
Michael A Flores, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and carpentry

remodeling and repairs

Utilities One Inc
Alexandrin Patron, RME
“A” General engineering

VIP Powerline Corp
Ralph L Kibby Jr, RME
C-62 Pole and line

Subburaman L Venkataraman: RME
Honolulu Builders LLC
“B” General building

Venture Alchemy LLC

Deanna Nicole Smith, RME
“B” General building

Visionary EOS Hawaii JV (Additional classification)
Matthew Lee Gurule, RME
C-20 Fire protection

Titan Specnallzed Services Inc
C-13 Electrical

Volk Pacifig;ﬁBuilders_lhc; (Additional classification)
Brian Volk, RME
C-22 Glazing and tinting

Duc Hong Vu, RME
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning

WBLLC
Wyatt W K Butterbaugh, RME
“B” General building

Wayne Perry Inc
Milton D McGill, RME
“B” General building



Contractors License Board
Minutes of the August 22, 2025 Meeting

Page 31

194.

195.

196.

197.

Xiangiang Weng (Individual)
“B” General building

West-Com & TV Inc
Ed T Sukchai, RME
“B” General building

Woods Ohana LLC
John R Woods, RME
“A” General Engineering
“B” General Building
C-48 Structural steel

World Wide Technology LLC
David J Frankin, RME
C-15b Telecommunications



CONTRACTORS LICENSE BOARD
Professional and Vocational Licensing Division
Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
State of Hawaii

Minutes of the Applications Committee Meeting

Date: October 6, 2025
In-Person Queen Liliuokalani Conference Room
Meeting HRH King Kalakaua Building

Location: 335 Merchant Street, First Floor
Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Virtual y
Participation: Virtual Videoconference Meeting — Zoom (use:;;;, kbelow)

hitps://dcca-hawaii-gov.zoom.us/i/86825664031?2pwd=reZWe ;tdCOuWwiui\LﬁBraAzeSbOIO 1 . ’

Phone number: (669) 900 6833
Meeting ID: 868 2566 4031
Passcode: 314192

Present: Paul Alejado, Chairperson
John Polischeck Jr., Member
Daryl Suehiro, Member
Russell Inouye, Member
Kerrie Shahan, Executive Officer
Bronsten sow, Executive Officer

Excused:

Guests:

members of the'pubhc can participate in and interact with the Board during the
meeting.

Call to Order: Chairperson Alejado called the meeting to order at 2:07 p.m.

Amendments to
the Agenda: The following amendments to the agenda were made to correct inadvertent errors:




Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 2

1. DELETE: Page 4, Number 19,
E. Turman and Company Inc
David R. Theobald Jr, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating
ADDED IN ERROR, application not complete

2. DELETE: Page 5, Number 26,
Hale Partners LLC
Bruce N Yamashita, RME
“A” General engineering
“B” General building
C-13 Electrical
APPROVED, Septembe

025, %eeting

3. DELETE: Page 8, Number 67,
Solid Construction808 LLC
Jeffrey Arneson, RME
“B” General building
C-6 Carpentry framing

ROR, application r

4. DELETE:

Page 14, Number
Elite Plus Real Estate --.Qrem A Professional Limited

DELETE: 20, Number 114
National Services LLC
Lawrence G Lee, RME
“B” General building

DENIED, September 26, 2025, meeting

Page 26, Number 183

Titan Specialized Services Inc
David M White, RME

C-13 Electrical

WITHDRAWN, September 2025

8. ADD: Page 24
SMFCC LLC
Scott Aoiki, RME
“B” General building



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 3

It was moved by Russell Inouye, seconded by Daryl Suehiro, and unanimously
carried to approve the amendments to the agenda.

Review of License Applications and Recommendations to the Contractors License Board

Chairperson Alejado, Executive Officer Shahan, and Executive @
read the Applications Committee’s recommendations to the Centractors License
Board (“Board”) for the applications on the meeting agenda:

smmendations.

approve the attached Applications Committee r

Next Applications
Committee Meeting: November 3, 2025

Adjournment: There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 2:48
p.m.

Taken and recorded 'by:
/s/ Kerrie Shahan

Kerrie Shahan
Executive Officer

10/06/2025



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 4

APPLICATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

3.a. Request for Change in Business Status

3.b. Request for Waiver of Bond Requirement

3.c. Applications
A: Approve applications, subject to all requirements e
4

1. A-O Raingutters & Roll Forming .
Kelly B Scofield, RME ‘
C-44a Gutters

2. Baja Industrial Welding Inc
Pedro Penatello, RME
C-56 Welding

3. California Skateparks
Joseph M Ciaglia Jr, RME
C-17 Excavating, grading, and
trenching

C-31a Cement c

C-49 Swimming:

E

(Additional classification)

(Dual status — 808 Maintenance
& Flooring Inc)

Roger A Hatzky Jr, RME
C-31 Masonry

8. Hawaii Unified Energy LLC
Lyman M Morikawa, RME
C-13 Electrical



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025

Page 5

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Jason K Kerr (Individual)
C-37 Plumbing

Modular Hawaii LLC
Michael T Rabang Jr, RME
“B” General building

NJR LLC
Nathan P K Ramos Jr, RME
“B” General building

Rima Pacific Construction LLC
Chad M Awai, RME
“B” General building

Tanaka Plumbing Hawaii LLC
Rylan M Tanaka, RME
C-37 Plumbing

Top Notch AC and Mechanical LLC
Emil T De Jesus, RME

C-52 Ventilating and air
conditioning

Additional classification)

Aloha Bath & Flooring LLC (Additional classification)
James D Covington, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and

carpentry remodeling and repairs

C-7 Carpet laying



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025

Page 6

w

12.

13.

Marc R Dunn (Individual)
“B” General building

Elite Edge Painting LLC
Joel M Leite, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating

Steven Ken Endo, RME
Jack Endo Electric Inc
C-13 Electrical

FPC Construction LLC
Justin J Franklin, RME
C-31a Cement concrete
C-41 Reinforcing steel

Home & Business Painters Hawaii
LLC

Jayson Kupaa Silva, RME

C-33 Painting and decorating

J & S Painting LLC
Sean M Hedden, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating

JDC Builders L

*ego Construction® LC
“Matthew K Patterson. RME

Kaleb J Markstrom, RME
Crescent Custom Homes Maui LLC
“B” General building

Marc R Dunn (Individual)

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 7

14.  Maui Monkey Tree Services LLC
Christian S Durkan, RME
C-27b Tree trimming and removal

15. Myles M Mizokami, RME
Mega Construction Inc
“A” General engineering
“B” General building (defer 10/25)

16.  Noa Pacific Construction Inc (Additional
Paul K Alejado, RME
“A” General engineering

17. OESLLC
Archana Das Gabbard, RME
C-52 Ventilating and air
conditioning

18.  Omni Mechanical Solutions
Joseph C Tenca, RME
C-40 Refrigeration
C-52 Ventilating and air
conditioning

19. Pacific Lawn & Landscaping LLC
Theodore T Middleton, RME
Cc-27 Landsca ing

“A” Gene
03/25)
“B” Generalbuilding (approve 03/25)
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching
C-37a Sewer and drain line

23. Kylee A | K Rapacon, RME

HK Professional Industries LLC

C-44a Gutters

ngineering (withdraw



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 8 _

24.  Shogun Electric LLC
Tyler T Suemori, RME
C-13 Electrical

25. Jason | H Thune, RME
Hawaiian Telcom Inc
C-15b Telecommunications

26. Subburaman L Venkataraman
Honolulu Builders LLC
“B” General building

C. Withdraw applications.

1. Crabbe Services LLC iditional classification)
Russell F Crabbe, RME -
C-17 Excavating, grading, and
trenching
C-24 Building moving and wreck
C-31 Masonry (deny 10/25)

2.  Elite Plus Real Estate - Orem A
Professional Limited Liability
Company .
Michael K Ma uzakl R
“A” Gene '

buildings

D. Deny applications; failure to show requisite experience and/or failure to show good
reputation for honesty, truthfulness, financial integrity, and fair dealing.



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 9

1.  Jovoni J Carbullido, RME
The Davey Tree Expert Company
C-27 Landscaping

2.  Crabbe Services LLC : (Additional classification)
Russell F Crabbe, RME
C-17 Excavating, grading, and
trenching (withdraw 10/25)
C-24 Building moving and wrecking
(withdraw 10/25)
C-31 Masonry

3. Sean K Diebold, RME
Climate Pros LLC
C-13 Electrical

4.  Eaton Corporation
Gonzalo Planas Jr, RME
“B” General building
C-13 Electrical

5.  Eaton Corporation
Steven T Guido, RME
C-13 Electrical




Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 10

7.  Elite Plus Real Estate - Orem A
Professional Limited Llablllty
Company
Michael K Matsuzaki, RME
“A” General engineering (withdraw 3/25)
“B” General building
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and
carpentry remodeling and repairs
(withdraw 10/25)

C-12 Drywall (withdraw 10/25)

C-17 Excavation, grading, and trenching
(withdraw 10/25)

C-31a Cement concrete (withdraw
10/25)

C-37a Sewer and drain line (withdraw
10/25)

C-43 Sewer, sewage disposal, drain, and
pipe laying (withdraw 10/25)

C-48 Structural steel (withdraw 10/25)
C-68MI Prefabricated metal bunldlngs
(withdraw 10/25)

8. Emilia S Finnsson, RME
Michels Construction Inc
“A” General engineering

 (Additional classification)

C-21 Flooring
C-33 Painting and

Andrés
C-13 El

12.  Threewide Development
Jinkyoung Shin, RME
“B” General building



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025

Page 11

13.

14.

E.

.~ QRSE Builders
| v“A” General eng

Top Notch Carpentry LLC (Additional classification)
Sebastian D Mariconda, RME
“B” General building

Unitek Restorative Services LLC (Additional classification)
Michael A Flores, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and
carpentry remodeling and repairs

Defer applications for further investigation or request for additional documentation.

22 & W Construction Inc /:(;Additional classification)
Emberly V Leonida, RME .
“B” General building

A.T.D. Power Solutions LLC
Lee W Hewitt, RME

“B” General building

C-13 Electrical

C-63 High voltage electrical

ATS Welding Inc
John T FIetcherf\}@
“A” General engini

('D“

WendeII' Keohuloa RME
C-44 Sheet metal

Youngchan

Alatlna Landscape Inc
HeluR Alatini, RME
C-27b Tree trlmmmg and removal

(Additional classification)

Aloha Construction Management
LLC :

Ryan L Kwolek, RNE

“B” General building



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025

Page 12

10.

11.

12.

13.

16.

Anacleto Joey Boy S. Alcantara VI,
RME

Group Builders Inc

“A” General engineering

“B” General building (approve
1/24)

C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and
carpentry remodeling and repairs
(withdraw 1/25)

C-12 Drywall (withdraw 1/25)
C-33b Taping (withdraw 1/25)
C-36 Plastering

Alliance TCO LLC
Tyler C Ondatje, RME
“B” General building

Alpha-Omega Plumbing Inc
Neil H Edwards, RME
C-37 Plumbing

Alaka‘i K Artates (Individual)
C-17 Excavating, grading, and
trenching

Austin Fire System

(Dual status — ControlTouch
»Systems LLC)

Becho Inc
Edward J Mendoza, RME
“A” General Engineering




Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025

Page 13

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

25.

26.

27.

Jon R Bretschneider, RME
Bretschneider Remodeling LLC
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and
carpentry remodeling and repairs
C-33 Painting and decorating

Brizo Construction LLC
Josh R Langel, RME
“B” General building

Browning Chapman LLC
Sean Everett Harden, RME
“B” General building

Building Zone Industries LLC
Don Jessup, RME

“B” General building

C-48 Structural steel

CB Air Conditioning and
Mechanical LLC

Todd M Wong, RME
C-52 Ventilating and air
conditioning

CCI Industrial Services | 4 itional classification)
Randall P Sulte; '
C-33 Painting and de

13 Electrical
,’]“5 Electronic

C-48a Steel door

Rock John D Casintahan
(Individual)
C-27 Landscaping



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 14

28. Cecil's Construction LLC
Blake H Cecil, RME
“B” General building

29. Centerline Communications LLC
Rylan J Stewart, RME
“B” General building
C-13 Electrical
C-15b Telecommunications
C-68TN Communication tower

30. Weixiang Chen (Individual)
“B” General building
C-48 Structural steel

31. Gabriel J Chong, RME
Sunspear Energy, LLC
C-13 Electrical

32. Noah S Chong, RME
Helix Electric Inc
C-13 Electrical (approve 3/25)
C-63 High voltage electrical

33. Clauger USA LLC
Benjamin Paul ly,:RME
C-40 Refrigerati .

34. Clear Water Mechanical Plumbing
& Underground LLC
Selso Guerra RME

“B” General buﬂdlng

38. Coral Pacific Construction LLC (Additional classification)
Timothy A Bunton, RME
C-7 Carpet laying
C-21 Flooring



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 15

39. Travis F Corpe, RME
Kenwood Construction LLC
“B” General building

40. Jared-MichaeI Crisologo, RME
Protech Roofing LLC
C-1 Acoustical and insulation

P
.

41. DCSK Plumbing LLC
Sky Baski, RME
C-37 Plumbing

42. DKB Electric LLC
Dante K Bush, RME
C-13 Electrical

43. Miguel Delgado (Individual)
“B” General building

44. Designsmith Builds Inc
Nathan Meyers, RME
“B” General building

45. Andrew D Dias, RME
A-1 Budget Plumblng Inc
C-37 Plumblng

46. DIRECTV
Shane K

. (Additional classification)

‘_{\Kenny Wlsecup, RME
G .

49. Edison Power Constructors Inc
Wayne S Sherrill, RME
C-13 Electncai

C-63 High voltage electrical

50. Enclos Tensne Structures Inc
Allen Gadus, RME
C-44b Awnings and patio cover



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 16

51. Brandon Jacob Eshenour, RME
Hale Partners LLC
“B” General building

52. Flexground LLC
Michael W Gomlicker, RME
“A” General engineering
(withdraw 2/24)
C-68 Classified specialist
C-3b Playcourt surfacing
C-25 Institutional and commercial
equipment

53. Jack Foster, RME
Dave Foster Builders Inc
“B” General building (withdraw
6/25)
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and
carpentry remodeling and repairs

54. Foxel LLC
Petra Schmiederova, RME
C-13 Electrical

55. GST Stone LLC
Robert C Hiatt, RME
C-51 Tile

56.  Warlito Ganitano (Individual)

(Additional classification)
C-27 Landsca

Get Er Done Contractin

Global Odor C
of Hawaii, Inc

59. oment Company Inc
Brian P Gluck, RME

“B” General building

60. Gold Mountain Construction LLC
Anderson H P Nguyen, RME
“B” General building



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025

Page 17

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68.

71.

72.

Sean Paul Hairis (Individual)

Good Tree Construction Inc
Dong Jin Huh, RME
“B” General building

Green Water and Power HI LLC
Daniel Z Gold, RME
C-13 Electrical

Hl-Land Builders Corporation
William H Carlbom, RME
“B” General building

HI Skil Tech LLC
Suzette Kilgoar, RME
C-15b Telecommunications

HMT LLC
Sean Eric Austin, RME
C-68ST Storage tank

Hale Design-Build LLC

Jason M Zick, RME
“B” General building

Haley Construction Inc
Stacy McRitchie, R
“B” General buildi

Henry James Correa, R
C-12 Drywall
C-42 Roofing

“B” General building

/en R Lequire, RME
eral building

Hawaii isiana.Co”fﬁ;f}écting LLC

Kulike K Chong, RME
“A” Generaliengineering

Hawaii Plant Finders LLC
Linus Soholmar, RME
C-27 Landscaping

(Dual status — East Oahu
Construction LLC

(Additional classification)

(Dual Status — Dumore
Construction & Remodeling LLC)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 18

73. Hawaii Pools LLC (Dual status — Swan Builders
Thomas A Stoddard Jr, RME International LLC)
C-17 Excavating, grading, and
trenching
C-23 Gunite
C-27 Landscaping
C-31 Masonry
C-37a Sewer and drain line
C-43 Sewer, sewage disposal,
drain, and pipe laying
C-49 Swimming pool

74. Hawaiian Telcom Inc
William M Gibson lll, RME
C-13 Electrical

assification)

75. Jonthan M Hirt, RME
Taper
“B” General building

76. Honolulu Electric LLC
Lenny Hatori, RME
C-13 Electrical

77. Hoomau Construction Inc
Shane Pinto Silva, RME
C-9 Cesspoo ’

C-43a Reconditioning and re
pipeline (withdraw. 9/25)

(Dual Status — lon Builders LLC)

Melissa Wu%ﬁ
C-52 Ventilating and air conditioning
80. Keith K Ishitani (Individual)

C-37 Plumbing




Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 19

81. Chad Brent Iverson, RME
Warm Creek Holdings LLC
C-52 Ventilation and air
conditioning

82. J Gag Farm Services LLC
Joseph E Gaglione, RME
“B” General building
C-17 Excavating, grading, and
trenching (approve 4/25)

83. Jem Tile and Stone Inc
Jefferson E Maarsingh, RME
C-51 Tile

84. Judge Netting Inc y (Additional classification)
Daniel H Judge, RME &
C-17 Excavating, grading, and
trenching

C-35 Pile driving, pile and caisson
drilling and foundation i

C-62a Pole and line

85. KC Air Conditioning LLC
David K Calizar, RME
C-52 Ventilating a i

86.

87. A
olby L Ayo
C-37 Plumbi

(Additional classification)

“A” General ¢ gineering

90. KOAK Construction LLC (Additional classification)
Sidney P Reyes, RME

C-37 Plumbing



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 20

91. Antonio T Laborte (Individual) (Additional classification)
C-49 Swimming pool

92. Aaron M Lane, RME
Hensel Phelps Construction Co
“A” General engineering
“B” General building (approve 8/25)

93. Unaloto T Latu (Individual)
C-31 Masonry

94. Lena Blue Services Inc (A‘dditional'g
Wade H Nakayama, RME
C-37a Sewer and drain line

95. Wilson G F Liang, RME
Weston Solutions Inc
“A” General engineering

96. StuartJ Lowe, RME
Lifeline Fire and Security Inc
C-15a Fire and burglar alarm

97. MR Construction LLC
Maxim E Rachkovskiy, RME
“B” General building

98. Mikael AM

uilding (deny 10/24)
C-22 Glazing and tinting.

(Additional classification)

“A” General’engineering

102. Mammoet USA North Inc
Sidney King, RME
“A” General engineering



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025

Page 21

103.

104.

105.

106.

107.

108.

109.

112.

113.

Mana Millworks LLC
Kelly J Linscott, RME
“B” General building

Marble Unlimited LLC
Khanh H Do, RME
“B” General building

Shaina M Matsuura, RME
Islandwide Fencing Inc

C-32 Ornamental, guardrail, and
fencing

Maui Flow LLC '
Ronald J K Kaea-Medley, RM
C-49a Swimming pool service

Maui Solar Pros Inc
Preston L Sinenci Jr, RME
C-13 Electrical

Mauloa Construction LLC
Nicanor R Anastacio Jr, RME
“B” General building

McClone Constructi

Company

LLC 7
Brett A Steed, RME

C-31a Cement concrete

Electrical Contract
“B” General buildin

Garric A MéLean, RME
Stellar Group Incorporated
“B” General building

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)




Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025

Page 22

114.

115.

116.

117.

118.

119.

120.

125.

-Brandon N Fernandez, RME

. Next Level

Orlando Z Menor, RME
Hawaiian Electric Co Inc
C-62 Pole and line

Myles M Mizokami, RME

Grace Pacific LLC (withdraw
10/25)

“A” General engineering (approve
4/23)

“B” General building

Modern Evolution Construction
LLC

Christopher Martinez, RME
“B” General building

Melvin H Moisa (Individual)
“B” General building

Moku Air LLC
C-40 Refrigeration

Jed J Munden (Individual)
“B” General building

Mutzenberg LLC
Noel K Mutzenberg,
C-48 Structural steel

* (Additional

m Builders Inc
Josh Mescall, RME
“B” General building

Bill V Nguyen (Individual)
“B” General building



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025

Page 23

126

127.

128.

129.

130.

131.

132.

133.

136.

. Ha Son Nguyen (Individual)
“B” General building

Leroy E Nicolas Ill, RME
Pan-Pacific Mechanical LLC
C-44 Sheet metal

Nikko Builders LLC
William Sadao Kerkau, RME
“B” General building

No Ka ‘Oi Plumbing Construction
LLC

Timothy John Mortimer, RME
C-37 Plumbing

Novo Marble LLC
Isany Quincoses-Yero, RME
C-31b Stone masonry

Brelen K Odagiri, RME
Aloha Steel Corp
C-41 Reinforcing steel

Ohana Custom Homes Inc
Arthur C Parisi, RME
C-37 Plumbing

be, RME"
Johnson' Controls Inc
“B” General building

C-61 Solar energy systems

On Point Construction LLC
Darrel J J Sigman, RME

C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and
carpentry remodeling and repairs

(Additional classification)

(Additional classification)

(Addiﬁbﬁqi, classification)

Additional classification)




Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025

Page 24

137.

138.

139.

140.

141.

142.

145.

146.

147.

One Landscape Company LLC
Mason D Edmonds, RME
C-17 Excavating, grading, and
trenching

C-27 Landscaping

PC Construction LLC
Collin R Saxby, RME
C-3 Asphalt paving and surfacing

Pacific Demo LLC
Steven J Blodgett RME
C-19 Asbestos

C-24 Building moving and
wrecking

Pacific District 808 LLC
Daniil N Bugriyev, RME
C-33 Painting and decorating

Pacific Mobile Welding and
Fabrication LLC

Riley T Mansell, RME
C-56 Welding

Pacific Repairs L
Arthur Paul Mo
“B” General
C-52 Venti

& ATS Inc
Ornamental,

Peak Performance lEnergy LLC
Michael D per, RME
C-13 Electri

Micah G Pepper (Individual)
“B” General building

Peritia Stone LLC
Jeffrey John Wirtz, RME
C-51 Tile

(Additional classification)




Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 25

148. Pivotto’s Renovation Inc (Additional classification)
Darce Pivotto, RME ‘
C-37 Plumbing

149. Platinum Builders Hawaii LLC
Rogelio T Ricapor Jr, RME
“B” General building

150. Ply Flooring LLC
Pelenato Lui-Yen, RME
C-7 Carpet laying
C-21 Flooring

151. Po Brothers Inc
Akua Po, RME
C-17 Excavating, grading, and
trenching

152. Pohakunakili Masonry Inc
Soane Tupola Mui, RME
C-31 Masonry

153. Premier Logistics &
Transportations
Andranik Mikayelyan, RME

“B” General building,

Brandon R
C-37 Plumbin

Construction
LLC
Gary M Brennan, RME
“B” General building
C-37 Plumbing

158. Q&D Construction LLC
Jeffrey M Bean, RME
“A” General engineering



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025

Page 26

159.

160.

161.

162.

163.

164.

168.

169.

Quality Restoration Inc

Earl E Shook Jr, RME

C-1 Acoustical and insulation
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and
carpentry remodeling and repairs
C-19 Asbestos

RSM Electric LLC
Robert S Milchling, RME
C-13 Electrical

Rangeline Utility Services LLC
Christopher W Campbell, RME
C-17 Excavating, grading, and
trenching

Regatta Development Inc
Randall J Holmes, RME
“B” General building

Kai K F C Reyes (Individual)
“B” General building

Daniel S Roberts, RM
Lost Wave
“B” Gene

DBA S lumbir
Sandy M hael‘)j\l\?ytson RME
C-37 Plumbi § '

SCL Buﬂders LLC
Sebastian C Lancelotti, RME
“B” General building

SMF Enterprises
Siaki Faleta, RME
C-31b Stone masonry

(Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 27

170. SMFCC LLC
Scott N Aoiki, RME
“B” General building

171. Jeffrey J Scalisi, RME
Architectural Glass & Aluminum
Co Inc
C-22 Glazing and tinting

172. Brian O Scantlin, RME (Dual status |
Sperber Landscape Companies of Companies Of Kauai LLC; and

Kona LLC Sperber Landscape Compani
“A” General engineering “Hawaii LLC)
“B” General building '
C-27 Landscaping

173. Schroeder Ohana LLC
Hans Nicholas Schroeder, RME
C-31 Masonry

174. Daniel J Scott (Individual)
“B” General building

175. Select Plumbing

178. Al
Irv H Lipschutz,.RME
“B” General building

179. Silva’s Conétruction LLC (Additional classification)
Brandon L Silva, RME
“A” General engineering
(withdraw 10/25)
C-9 Cesspool
C-17 Excavating, grading, and trenching



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025

Page 28

180

181.

182.

183.

184.

185.

186.

190.

191.

. Rostislav Sladek (Individual)
C-51 Tile

Spectra Company
Reuben Lombardo, RME
C-31b Stone masonry

Radan Stankovic (Individual)
C-68 Classified specialist
(withdraw 4/25)

“B” General building

C-19 Asbestos (approve 6/25)

Storage Building Company LLC
Kenneth R Slezak, RME
C-48 Structural steel

Structureflex LLC
Timothy L McFadden, RME
C-44b Awnings and patio cover

Structures Hardscapes Specialiéts:
Inc

Jeremy Q Banken RME

C-31b Stone masonry

Joseph S SuzukiJR,

C-38 Post:
C-41 Reinfo

C-43 Sewer.

; age disposal,
drain, and pig

> laying
Vita Taraila (Individual)
“B” General building

Team Industrial Services Inc
Christopher M Cason, RME
C-68 Classified specialist

Additional classification)



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 29

192. Tesla Inc (Additional classification)
Dustin W Timm, RME
C-13 Electrical

193. Teylon Construction LLC
Kevin Button, RME
C-13 Electrical

194. The Paver Turf Wall Co LLC
Steven J Biondi, RME
C-7 Carpet laying (withdraw 6/25)
C-27 Landscaping
C-31 Masonry (withdraw 8/25)

195. Kevin Thompson, RME
Bellingham Marine Industries Inc
“A” General engineering

196. Clayton J Timmer, RME
Readyman Services Inc
C-37 Plumbing

197. Michael R Tinoco, RME
Commercial Shelving Inc
“B” General building
C-48a Steel door

198.

199. Demetrio M Tolentino, R
s WGlover Ltd
\" General engineering (approve
- 8/25) :

“B” General b

ul

200 Robert J Tomas, RME
& Associates LLC

201. Trace Industries Inc (Additional classification)
Tracy K Poepoe, RME
C-31 Masonry
C-33 Painting and decorating

202. Melissa M Treptow, RME (Additional classification)
Allied Electric Limited Liability
Company
“A” General engineering



Contractors License Board
Applications Committee Meeting Minutes for October 6, 2025
Page 30

203. True North Restoration Hawaii Inc (Additional classification)
Wheat E C Mahoney, RME
C-5 Cabinet, millwork, and
carpentry remodeling and repairs

204. Utilities One Inc
Alexandrin Patron, RME
“A” General engineering

205. Venture Alchemy LLC
Deanna Nicole Smith, RME
“B” General building

206. Richard J Viveros, RME
Titan Specialized Services Inc
C-13 Electrical

207. Volk Pacific Builders Inc
Brian Volk, RME
C-22 Glazing and tinting

(Additional classfication)

208. WB LLC
Wyatt W K Butterbaugh, RME
“B” General building

209. Thomas J Waddl
Nicholson LL.C
“B” General build

Ed T Sukchai, RME
“B” General building

“B” General Building
C-48 Structural steel (deny 9/25)

213. World Wide Technology LLC
David J Frankin, RME
C-15b Telecommunications

214. JiKuang Yu (Individual)
“B” General building



CONTRACTOR SUMMARY OF EXAMS ADMINISTERED

September-25

1st Time 1stTime TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL

EXAM # ADMIN PASS PASS % FAIL PASS FAIL % PASS %
_Contractor Business And Law 41 13 31.71% 24 - 17 58.54% 41.46%
A General Engineering 13 1 7.69% 11 2 84.62% 15.38%
B General Building Contractor 20 0 0.00% 15 5 75.00% 25.00%
C-03 Asphalt Paving and Surfacing 1 0 0.00% 0 1 0.00% 100.00%
C-05 Cabinet, Millwork, And Carpentry 8 0 0.00% 6 2 75.00% 25.00%
C-12 Drywali Contractor 1 0 0.00% 1 0 100.00% 0.00%
C-13 Electrical Contractor 6 2 33.33% 3 3 50.00% 50.00%
C-17 Excavating, Grading And Trenching 1 0 0.00% 1 0 100.00% 0.00%
C-21 Flooring Contractor 2 0 0.00% 2 0 100.00% 0.00%
C-27 Landscaping Contractor 4 0 0.00% 3 1 75.00% 25.00%
C-36 Plastering Contractor 1 0 0.00% 1 0 100.00% 0.00%
C-42 Roofing Contractor 8 0 0.00% 6 2 75.00% 25.00%
C-49 Swimming Pool Contractor 1 0 0.00% 1 0 100.00% 0.00%
C-52 Ventilating And Air Conditioning 1 0 0.00% 1 0 100.00% 0.00%
C-55 Waterproofing Contractor 1 0 0.00% 1 0 100.00% 0.00%
TOTAL EXAMS ADMINISTERED 109
EXAM PASSED 1st TIME 16
EXAM PASSED 1st TIME PERCENTAGE 14.68%
TOTAL EXAMS FAILED 76
TOTAL EXAMS PASSED 33
TOTAL PERCENTAGE FAILED 69.72%
TOTAL PERCENTAGE PASSED 30.28%




